
2021 RFP Q&A - Internet Service

Question Response

Are you just adding to your existing environment or is this a complete refresh 
of your network? This is a replacement of existing equipment

How much equipment will remain that’s already in operation to be integrated 
with, vs. fully being replaced by the equipment in this RFP?

This bid represents about 10% of existing network 
equipment

Is there already enough rack mounting space of the correct size and depth 
that will hold all requested equipment? Yes

How many IDF/MDF locations will be getting the requested equipment? Two
Are all existing VLANs and wireless networks defined and already 
implemented in gateway devices and existing switches, or is configuring 
existing equipment part of the project?

The MSD of Wayne will be responsible to install and 
configure the new equipment

For the access point requested, is there currently a wireless solution in place? Yes, in most cases

Are the access points controller by a controller or are they standalone?
WAP will all be managed by our existing Cisco  
controllers and Prime Infrastructure.

For access point installation:  Are there current ethernet runs available?  Are 
the install locations reachable by a 10ft ladder?

All data locations currently exist.

Is the networking equipment for BDU only? No. It's for two buildings (BDU & BDH).
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Is the core and edge equipment Cisco? Yes

What percentage of the network is being upgraded? 15%

What are the edge devices for? Classrooms we’ve added to district.

Can we submit alternatives? Yes

What is the implementation target time? Summer 2022

Will the order be placed immediately or wait for USAC approval? Wait for USAC approval


